
Contact:  Paul  Mountford, Democratic Services 
Tel: 01270 686472 
E-Mail: paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk  

 

Resources Portfolio Holder 
 

Agenda 
 

Date: Monday, 29th November, 2010 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Fred Flint Room, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach 

CW11 1HZ 
 
The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. 
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons 
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report. 
 
PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   
 
2. Declarations of Interest   
 
 To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or 

prejudicial interests in any item on the agenda  
 

3. Public Speaking Time/Open Session   
 
 In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35 a period of 10 minutes is allocated for 

members of the public to address the meeting on any matter relevant to the work of the 
meeting. Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes but the Chairman 
will decide how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be apportioned where 
there are a number of speakers. Members of the public are not required to give notice to use 
this facility. However, as a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is encouraged. 
 
Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide at least three 
clear working days’ notice in writing and should include the question with that notice. This will 
enable an informed answer to be given. 
 

4. Council Tax Base 2011/12  (Pages 1 - 12) 
 
 To consider a report on the Council Tax Base for Cheshire East to enable the Resources 

Portfolio Holder to make a recommendation to Council. 
 

 
(There are no Part 2 items) 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL 
 

Resources Portfolio Holder 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of Meeting: 

 
29th November 2010 

Report of: Borough Treasurer and Head of Assets 
Subject/Title: Council Tax Base 2011/12 
Portfolio Holder: Councillor Wesley Fitzgerald 

___________________________________                                                                       
 
1.0 Report Summary 
 
1.1 This report notifies Portfolio Holder of the Council Tax Base for Cheshire 

East. 
 
2.0 Recommendation(s) 
 
2.1 That the Resources Portfolio Holder, in accordance with the Local Authorities 

(Calculation of Tax Base) Regulations 1992, agrees the amount to be calculated by 
Cheshire East Council as its Council Tax Base for the year 2011/12 as: 

 
• for the whole area – 146,899.21  (Assuming option 4 below adopted)  
• for each Parish area as set out in Appendix A 

 
3.0 Reasons for Recommendation(s) 
 
3.1 In accordance with the Local Authorities (Calculation of Tax Base) Regulations 

1992 Cheshire East Council is required to agree its tax base before 31 January 
2011. 

 
4.0 Wards Affected 
 
4.1 All 
 
5.0 Local Ward Members  
 
5.1 All 
 
6.0 Policy Implications 
 
6.1 n/a 
 
7.0 Financial Implications 
 
7.1 The calculation of the taxbase contributes to the calculation of overall funding for 

Cheshire East Council in each financial year. 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



7.2 The proposed reduction in the discounts to certain properties (when compared to 
those currently applied in 2010/2011) as detailed in the report could generate 
additional annual income of £928,800  

 
8.0 Legal Implications 
 
8.1 Included in report 
 
9.0 Risk Management Implications 
 
9.1 Confirmation of the Council Tax base for 2011/12 ensures that the statutory 

requirement to set the Tax Base is met. 
 
10.0 Background and Options 
 
10.1 Cheshire East Council is required to approve its Tax Base before 31 January 2011 

so that the information can be provided to Cheshire Police Authority and Cheshire 
Fire Authority for their budget processes. 

 
10.2 The Tax Base for the area is the estimated number of chargeable dwellings 

expressed as a number of Band D equivalents adjusted for an estimated number of 
discounts, exemptions, disabled relief and appeals plus an allowance for non-
collection.  A reduction of 1% is included in the Tax Base calculation to allow for 
anticipated levels of non-collection.   

 
10.3 Cheshire East has a high level of housing need with 8,444 households registered 

as in need of social housing, and a supply of around 1,000 lettings per annum. The 
affordable housing requirement is 1,243 dwellings per annum, and an average 
supply of 400 dwellings per annum. The need for housing is outstripping supply. 
Cheshire East currently has just over 3,000 empty homes which could assist to 
meet the high level of housing need in Cheshire East, and council tax discounts for 
long term empty properties act as an incentive to allow owners to leave properties 
empty.  

 
 Bringing empty homes back into use enhances the whole community, making the 

neighbourhood more attractive through maintained properties, reducing 
opportunities for anti-social behaviour such as fly-tipping, vandalism, graffiti, drug-
taking, squatters and arson, and increasing presence and footfall in the area, 
promoting a feeling of community safety. 

 
 Local authorities have had the power to vary the level of discount on long term 

empty property since 2004/2005. Since then according to the latest statistics 
available 232 authorities have decided to use their powers to reduce the level of 
discount whilst 159 authorities have allowed the statutory discount of 50% to 
remain in place. The table below shows the various charging arrangements 
currently in place. 

 
 
 
  

Page 2



Number of authorities                              Level of discount % 
179 Zero 
  47 10% 
    6 25% 
159 50% 

    
 (Source DCLG – CTB1 returns October 2009) 
 
 In 2008/2009 the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) 

conducted research into the way local authorities had applied their discretionary 
powers in relation to empty properties. 

 
 Findings from the research included: 
 

a) Those authorities who had seen a reduction in long term empty property 
following a reduction in the discount did not experience year-on-year 
reductions. Instead it appears that there was only an initial downward 
adjustment in year one of the change. 
 
b) At least some of the downward adjustment was due to owners re-
classifying their properties as being occupied once the tax incentive to 
declare them as empty was removed. 
 
c) In general, authorities were sceptical that removing or reducing 
discounts alone could motivate owners to bring properties back into use 
given that in many areas the cost of leaving a property empty (in terms of 
rent forgone) far outweigh the burden of an additional tax. 
 
d) Many authorities felt that at least some properties classed as ‘long term 
empty’ were actually part of market churn. This may include properties 
being inherited; taking a longer time to sell; or undergoing renovations 
lasting longer than six months.  
 

 e) Some authorities removed their discount simply to raise additional revenue or to 
bring tax policy into line with the treatment of discounts on Second Homes. 

 
10.4 Option 1 
 From 2009-2010 the Tax Base has been calculated on the assumption that 

properties remaining empty for longer than six months are allowed a discount of 
25% and that properties regarded as second homes are allowed a discount of 
25%. If the same policy was continued then the number of band D equivalent 
properties after allowing for non-collection for 2011/12 is 146,135.61.  Appendix B 
shows this per parish area. 

 
10.5 Option 2 
 A proposal that the discount applicable to properties remaining empty for longer 

than six months is reduced to 0%, effectively no discount.  This would increase the 
band D equivalent properties for 2011/2012 by 700.87 which would have the effect 
of increasing revenue from Council Tax by £852,500.  Appendix C shows the Tax 

Page 3



Base per parish area based on the existing 25% discount for second homes but 
with no discount for empty properties.  

 
10.6 Option 3 

A proposal that the discount applicable to properties regarded as second homes is 
reduced to 10%.  This would increase the band D equivalent properties for 
2011/2012 by 62.73 and would have the effect of increasing revenue from Council 
Tax by £76,300.  Appendix D shows the Tax Base per parish area based on the 
reduced discount of 10% for second homes and the existing discount of 25% for 
properties remaining empty for longer than six months. 

 
10.7 Option 4 (Recommended) 
 A proposal to combine options 2 and 3 to remove the discount on properties 

remaining empty for longer than 6 months and reducing the discount on second 
homes to 10% will increase the band D equivalent properties for 2011/2012 by 
763.6.  This would have the effect of increasing revenue from Council Tax by 
£928,800.  Appendix A shows this per parish area which is recommended for 
approval. 

 
10.8 The area identified in the appendices as Wilmslow will be split into 3 separate 

parish areas known as Wilmslow, Handforth and Styal which will issue their own 
precept requests.  It has not been possible to split the Tax Base into each of these 
areas at the time of this report but this will be done prior to billing. 

 
11.0 Access to Information 

 
The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the 
report writer: 
 
Name: Lisa Quinn 
Designation: Borough Treasurer and Head of Assets 
Tel No: 01270 686628 
Email: lisa.quinn@cheshireeast.gov.uk 
 

 
 

Page 4



Appendix A

Based on Long Term Empty Properties Discount of 0% and Second Homes Discount of 10%

Cheshire East
Band D 

Equivalents Tax Base 99% Cheshire East
Band D 

Equivalents Tax Base 99%

Acton, Edleston, Henhull 195.85 193.89 Macclesfield 19,246.25 19,053.79
Adlington 604.14 598.10 Macclesfield Forest / Wildboarclough 116.20 115.04
Agden 78.55 77.76 Marbury-cum-Quoisley, Norbury, Wirswall 263.50 260.86
Alderley Edge 2,670.57 2,643.86 Marton 123.03 121.80
Alpraham 186.25 184.39 Mere 427.57 423.29
Alsager 4,581.80 4,535.98 Middlewich 4,788.39 4,740.51
Arclid 117.69 116.51 Millington 111.07 109.96
Ashley 159.83 158.23 Minshull Vernon, Leighton, Woolstanwood 1,916.19 1,897.03
Aston-by-Budworth 180.51 178.70 Mobberley 1,480.90 1,466.09
Audlem 945.14 935.69 Moston 181.58 179.76
Barthomley 98.62 97.63 Mottram St Andrew 400.97 396.96
Betchton 280.82 278.01 Nantwich 5,581.51 5,525.69
Bickerton, Egerton 157.71 156.13 Nether Alderley 384.43 380.59
Bollington 3,113.31 3,082.18 Newbold Astbury-cum-Moreton 350.93 347.42
Bosley 197.96 195.98 Newhall 358.47 354.88
Bradwall 81.80 80.98 North Rode 123.13 121.90
Brereton 579.36 573.57 Odd Rode 2,059.19 2,038.60
Brindley, Faddiley 146.35 144.88 Ollerton / Marthall 306.84 303.77
Buerton 219.26 217.07 Over Alderley 218.79 216.60
Bulkeley, Ridley 200.95 198.94 Peckforton 77.03 76.26
Bunbury 626.67 620.40 Peover Superior 395.45 391.50
Burland 278.02 275.24 Pickmere 375.59 371.83
Calveley 130.91 129.60 Plumley with Toft and Bexton 398.91 394.92
Chelford 656.21 649.65 Pott Shrigley 154.08 152.54
Cholmondeley, Chorley 129.99 128.69 Poynton with Worth 6,147.59 6,086.11
Cholmondeston, Wettenhall 178.95 177.16 Prestbury 2,152.39 2,130.87
Chorley 257.34 254.77 Rainow 595.80 589.84
Church Lawton 904.82 895.77 Rope 819.48 811.29
Church Minshull 211.97 209.85 Rostherne 87.02 86.15
Congleton 10,224.92 10,122.67 Sandbach 6,846.45 6,777.99
Cranage 615.37 609.22 Shavington-cum-Gresty 1,690.48 1,673.58
Crewe 15,085.44 14,934.59 Siddington 194.00 192.06
Crewe Green 97.25 96.28 Smallwood 290.36 287.46
Disley 1,972.61 1,952.88 Snelson 84.16 83.32
Dodcott-cum-Wilkesley 186.97 185.10 Somerford 186.14 184.28
Doddington, Blakenhall, Bridgemere, Checkley-
cum-Wrinehill, Hunsterson, Lea 304.99 301.95

Sound, Austerson, Baddiley, Baddington, 
Broomhall, Coole Pilate 442.42 438.01

Eaton 172.47 170.75 Spurstow 191.41 189.50
Gawsworth 859.07 850.48 Stapeley, Batherton 1,368.52 1,354.84
Goostrey 1,110.24 1,099.14 Stoke, Hurleston 141.36 139.94
Great Warford 454.36 449.82 Sutton 1,183.72 1,171.88
Hankelow 130.78 129.47 Swettenham 166.63 164.96
Haslington 2,432.21 2,407.89 Tabley 212.34 210.22
Hassall 111.73 110.61 Tatton 12.91 12.78
Hatherton, Walgherton 235.68 233.32 Twemlow 92.58 91.65
Haughton 100.81 99.80 Wardle 63.00 62.37
Henbury 357.53 353.95 Warmingham 111.60 110.48
High Legh 911.99 902.87 Weston, Basford 953.89 944.35
Higher Hurdsfield 343.03 339.60 Willaston 1,318.91 1,305.72
Holmes Chapel 2,470.26 2,445.56 Wilmslow 14,400.36 14,256.36
Hough, Chorlton 853.20 844.67 Wincle 94.98 94.03
Hulme Walfield & Somerford Booths 164.80 163.15 Wistaston 3,117.49 3,086.31
Kettleshulme 174.45 172.71 Worleston, Poole, Aston Juxta Mondrum 265.25 262.60
Knutsford 6,094.57 6,033.62 Wrenbury-cum-Frith 479.02 474.23
Little Bollington 89.50 88.61 Wybunbury 623.03 616.80
Little Warford 36.98 36.61
Lower Peover 73.86 73.12
Lower Whithington 301.65 298.63
Lyme Handley 71.68 70.96 TOTAL BAND D EQUIVALENTS 148,383.04 146,899.21

COUNCIL TAX-TAX BASE 2011/12 COUNCIL TAX-TAX BASE 2011/12

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B
Based on Long Term Empty Properties Discount of 25% and Second Homes Discount of 25%

Cheshire East
Band D 

Equivalents Tax Base 99% Cheshire East
Band D 

Equivalents Tax Base 99%

Acton, Edleston, Henhull 194.63 192.68 Macclesfield 19,152.50 18,960.98
Adlington 600.37 594.37 Macclesfield Forest / Wildboarclough 114.45 113.30
Agden 78.22 77.44 Marbury-cum-Quoisley, Norbury, Wirswall 260.60 257.99
Alderley Edge 2,647.00 2,620.53 Marton 122.95 121.72
Alpraham 184.50 182.66 Mere 422.36 418.14
Alsager 4,561.87 4,516.25 Middlewich 4,769.62 4,721.92
Arclid 117.25 116.08 Millington 108.77 107.68
Ashley 159.14 157.55 Minshull Vernon, Leighton, Woolstanwood 1,912.61 1,893.49
Aston-by-Budworth 177.90 176.12 Mobberley 1,469.48 1,454.79
Audlem 937.19 927.82 Moston 180.89 179.08
Barthomley 97.62 96.64 Mottram St Andrew 393.83 389.89
Betchton 280.74 277.93 Nantwich 5,549.76 5,494.27
Bickerton, Egerton 156.67 155.10 Nether Alderley 378.61 374.82
Bollington 3,091.14 3,060.23 Newbold Astbury-cum-Moreton 346.36 342.90
Bosley 197.96 195.98 Newhall 357.39 353.81
Bradwall 81.72 80.90 North Rode 121.66 120.44
Brereton 576.84 571.07 Odd Rode 2,048.89 2,028.40
Brindley, Faddiley 145.91 144.45 Ollerton / Marthall 302.59 299.56
Buerton 218.42 216.24 Over Alderley 214.12 211.98
Bulkeley, Ridley 199.45 197.45 Peckforton 76.86 76.09
Bunbury 624.16 617.92 Peover Superior 392.95 389.02
Burland 276.24 273.48 Pickmere 374.11 370.37
Calveley 130.83 129.52 Plumley with Toft and Bexton 394.96 391.01
Chelford 653.20 646.67 Pott Shrigley 151.89 150.37
Cholmondeley, Chorley 129.75 128.46 Poynton with Worth 6,119.61 6,058.41
Cholmondeston, Wettenhall 177.31 175.53 Prestbury 2,135.42 2,114.07
Chorley 254.91 252.36 Rainow 593.03 587.10
Church Lawton 901.50 892.49 Rope 818.81 810.62
Church Minshull 210.98 208.87 Rostherne 86.85 85.98
Congleton 10,184.72 10,082.87 Sandbach 6,821.83 6,753.61
Cranage 612.47 606.35 Shavington-cum-Gresty 1,687.16 1,670.29
Crewe 15,004.82 14,854.77 Siddington 193.75 191.81
Crewe Green 96.83 95.86 Smallwood 288.92 286.03
Disley 1,961.17 1,941.56 Snelson 83.97 83.13
Dodcott-cum-Wilkesley 185.95 184.09 Somerford 185.89 184.03
Doddington, Blakenhall, Bridgemere, Checkley-
cum-Wrinehill, Hunsterson, Lea 301.63 298.62

Sound, Austerson, Baddiley, Baddington, 
Broomhall, Coole Pilate 440.56 436.16

Eaton 172.16 170.44 Spurstow 190.80 188.89
Gawsworth 855.83 847.27 Stapeley, Batherton 1,364.44 1,350.80
Goostrey 1,107.09 1,096.02 Stoke, Hurleston 140.36 138.96
Great Warford 449.98 445.48 Sutton 1,175.87 1,164.11
Hankelow 130.28 128.98 Swettenham 166.16 164.50
Haslington 2,422.95 2,398.72 Tabley 210.96 208.85
Hassall 111.37 110.26 Tatton 12.47 12.35
Hatherton, Walgherton 234.54 232.19 Twemlow 91.95 91.03
Haughton 100.73 99.72 Wardle 62.56 61.93
Henbury 355.28 351.73 Warmingham 110.38 109.28
High Legh 907.07 898.00 Weston, Basford 948.86 939.37
Higher Hurdsfield 341.89 338.47 Willaston 1,314.98 1,301.83
Holmes Chapel 2,457.99 2,433.41 Wilmslow 14,304.56 14,161.51
Hough, Chorlton 850.06 841.56 Wincle 94.40 93.46
Hulme Walfield & Somerford Booths 163.84 162.20 Wistaston 3,110.64 3,079.53
Kettleshulme 173.10 171.37 Worleston, Poole, Aston Juxta Mondrum 264.06 261.42
Knutsford 6,064.25 6,003.61 Wrenbury-cum-Frith 476.14 471.38
Little Bollington 88.86 87.97 Wybunbury 621.42 615.21
Little Warford 36.98 36.61
Lower Peover 73.25 72.52
Lower Whithington 296.77 293.80
Lyme Handley 71.41 70.70 TOTAL BAND D EQUIVALENTS 147,611.71 146,135.61

COUNCIL TAX-TAX BASE 2011/12 COUNCIL TAX-TAX BASE 2011/12

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

Based on Long Term Empty Properties Discount of 0% and Second Homes Discount of 25%

Cheshire East
Band D 

Equivalents Tax Base 99% Cheshire East
Band D 

Equivalents Tax Base 99%

Acton, Edleston, Henhull 195.77 193.81 Macclesfield 19,242.24 19,049.82
Adlington 603.97 597.93 Macclesfield Forest / Wildboarclough 116.12 114.96
Agden 78.55 77.76 Marbury-cum-Quoisley, Norbury, Wirswall 263.34 260.71
Alderley Edge 2,668.89 2,642.20 Marton 122.95 121.72
Alpraham 186.17 184.31 Mere 427.24 422.97
Alsager 4,579.39 4,533.60 Middlewich 4,786.81 4,738.94
Arclid 117.61 116.43 Millington 110.99 109.88
Ashley 159.75 158.15 Minshull Vernon, Leighton, Woolstanwood 1,914.03 1,894.89
Aston-by-Budworth 180.43 178.63 Mobberley 1,480.58 1,465.77
Audlem 944.39 934.95 Moston 181.42 179.61
Barthomley 98.62 97.63 Mottram St Andrew 400.97 396.96
Betchton 280.74 277.93 Nantwich 5,576.95 5,521.18
Bickerton, Egerton 157.39 155.81 Nether Alderley 384.27 380.43
Bollington 3,111.64 3,080.52 Newbold Astbury-cum-Moreton 350.69 347.18
Bosley 197.96 195.98 Newhall 358.31 354.72
Bradwall 81.72 80.90 North Rode 123.13 121.90
Brereton 578.95 573.16 Odd Rode 2,058.53 2,037.94
Brindley, Faddiley 146.27 144.80 Ollerton / Marthall 306.84 303.77
Buerton 219.26 217.07 Over Alderley 218.79 216.60
Bulkeley, Ridley 200.79 198.78 Peckforton 77.03 76.26
Bunbury 626.18 619.92 Peover Superior 395.45 391.50
Burland 277.77 274.99 Pickmere 375.59 371.83
Calveley 130.83 129.52 Plumley with Toft and Bexton 398.91 394.92
Chelford 655.96 649.40 Pott Shrigley 154.00 152.46
Cholmondeley, Chorley 129.75 128.46 Poynton with Worth 6,146.84 6,085.37
Cholmondeston, Wettenhall 178.79 177.01 Prestbury 2,151.81 2,130.29
Chorley 257.34 254.77 Rainow 595.64 589.68
Church Lawton 904.50 895.46 Rope 819.31 811.12
Church Minshull 211.72 209.60 Rostherne 87.02 86.15
Congleton 10,219.84 10,117.64 Sandbach 6,842.88 6,774.45
Cranage 615.21 609.06 Shavington-cum-Gresty 1,690.24 1,673.34
Crewe 15,077.69 14,926.92 Siddington 194.00 192.06
Crewe Green 97.25 96.28 Smallwood 290.36 287.46
Disley 1,972.28 1,952.56 Snelson 84.16 83.32
Dodcott-cum-Wilkesley 186.73 184.86 Somerford 186.14 184.28
Doddington, Blakenhall, Bridgemere, Checkley-
cum-Wrinehill, Hunsterson, Lea 304.58 301.54

Sound, Austerson, Baddiley, Baddington, 
Broomhall, Coole Pilate 442.26 437.86

Eaton 172.47 170.75 Spurstow 191.33 189.42
Gawsworth 858.90 850.31 Stapeley, Batherton 1,367.69 1,354.02
Goostrey 1,109.90 1,098.80 Stoke, Hurleston 141.28 139.86
Great Warford 454.03 449.49 Sutton 1,183.48 1,171.64
Hankelow 130.70 129.39 Swettenham 166.47 164.81
Haslington 2,430.97 2,406.66 Tabley 212.26 210.14
Hassall 111.73 110.61 Tatton 12.91 12.78
Hatherton, Walgherton 235.43 233.07 Twemlow 92.34 91.42
Haughton 100.73 99.72 Wardle 63.00 62.37
Henbury 357.53 353.95 Warmingham 111.52 110.40
High Legh 911.91 902.79 Weston, Basford 953.06 943.53
Higher Hurdsfield 343.03 339.60 Willaston 1,318.24 1,305.06
Holmes Chapel 2,469.10 2,444.41 Wilmslow 14,395.20 14,251.25
Hough, Chorlton 852.37 843.84 Wincle 94.82 93.87
Hulme Walfield & Somerford Booths 164.47 162.83 Wistaston 3,116.25 3,085.09
Kettleshulme 174.37 172.63 Worleston, Poole, Aston Juxta Mondrum 265.01 262.36
Knutsford 6,091.40 6,030.49 Wrenbury-cum-Frith 478.78 473.99
Little Bollington 89.50 88.61 Wybunbury 622.87 616.64
Little Warford 36.98 36.61
Lower Peover 73.86 73.12
Lower Whithington 301.65 298.63
Lyme Handley 71.60 70.88 TOTAL BAND D EQUIVALENTS 148,319.66 146,836.48

COUNCIL TAX-TAX BASE 2011/12 COUNCIL TAX-TAX BASE 2011/12

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D

Based on Long Term Empty Properties Discount of 25% and Second Homes Discount of 10%

Cheshire East
Band D 

Equivalents Tax Base 99% Cheshire East
Band D 

Equivalents Tax Base 99%

Acton, Edleston, Henhull 194.71 192.76 Macclesfield 19,156.49 18,964.93
Adlington 600.54 594.53 Macclesfield Forest / Wildboarclough 114.53 113.38
Agden 78.22 77.44 Marbury-cum-Quoisley, Norbury, Wirswall 260.76 258.15
Alderley Edge 2,648.68 2,622.19 Marton 123.03 121.80
Alpraham 184.58 182.73 Mere 422.69 418.46
Alsager 4,564.28 4,518.64 Middlewich 4,771.20 4,723.49
Arclid 117.33 116.16 Millington 108.85 107.76
Ashley 159.22 157.63 Minshull Vernon, Leighton, Woolstanwood 1,914.77 1,895.63
Aston-by-Budworth 177.98 176.20 Mobberley 1,469.80 1,455.10
Audlem 937.94 928.56 Moston 181.05 179.24
Barthomley 97.62 96.64 Mottram St Andrew 393.83 389.89
Betchton 280.82 278.01 Nantwich 5,554.32 5,498.78
Bickerton, Egerton 156.99 155.42 Nether Alderley 378.77 374.98
Bollington 3,092.81 3,061.88 Newbold Astbury-cum-Moreton 346.60 343.13
Bosley 197.96 195.98 Newhall 357.55 353.97
Bradwall 81.80 80.98 North Rode 121.66 120.44
Brereton 577.25 571.48 Odd Rode 2,049.55 2,029.05
Brindley, Faddiley 145.99 144.53 Ollerton / Marthall 302.59 299.56
Buerton 218.42 216.24 Over Alderley 214.12 211.98
Bulkeley, Ridley 199.61 197.61 Peckforton 76.86 76.09
Bunbury 624.65 618.40 Peover Superior 392.95 389.02
Burland 276.49 273.73 Pickmere 374.11 370.37
Calveley 130.91 129.60 Plumley with Toft and Bexton 394.96 391.01
Chelford 653.45 646.92 Pott Shrigley 151.97 150.45
Cholmondeley, Chorley 129.99 128.69 Poynton with Worth 6,120.36 6,059.16
Cholmondeston, Wettenhall 177.47 175.69 Prestbury 2,136.00 2,114.64
Chorley 254.91 252.36 Rainow 593.19 587.26
Church Lawton 901.82 892.80 Rope 818.98 810.79
Church Minshull 211.23 209.12 Rostherne 86.85 85.98
Congleton 10,189.80 10,087.90 Sandbach 6,825.40 6,757.15
Cranage 612.63 606.50 Shavington-cum-Gresty 1,687.40 1,670.53
Crewe 15,012.57 14,862.45 Siddington 193.75 191.81
Crewe Green 96.83 95.86 Smallwood 288.92 286.03
Disley 1,961.50 1,941.89 Snelson 83.97 83.13
Dodcott-cum-Wilkesley 186.19 184.33 Somerford 185.89 184.03
Doddington, Blakenhall, Bridgemere, Checkley-
cum-Wrinehill, Hunsterson, Lea 302.04 299.02

Sound, Austerson, Baddiley, Baddington, 
Broomhall, Coole Pilate 440.72 436.31

Eaton 172.16 170.44 Spurstow 190.88 188.97
Gawsworth 856.00 847.44 Stapeley, Batherton 1,365.27 1,351.62
Goostrey 1,107.43 1,096.36 Stoke, Hurleston 140.44 139.04
Great Warford 450.31 445.81 Sutton 1,176.11 1,164.35
Hankelow 130.36 129.06 Swettenham 166.32 164.66
Haslington 2,424.19 2,399.95 Tabley 211.04 208.93
Hassall 111.37 110.26 Tatton 12.47 12.35
Hatherton, Walgherton 234.79 232.44 Twemlow 92.19 91.27
Haughton 100.81 99.80 Wardle 62.56 61.93
Henbury 355.28 351.73 Warmingham 110.46 109.36
High Legh 907.15 898.08 Weston, Basford 949.69 940.20
Higher Hurdsfield 341.89 338.47 Willaston 1,315.65 1,302.49
Holmes Chapel 2,459.15 2,434.56 Wilmslow 14,309.72 14,166.62
Hough, Chorlton 850.89 842.38 Wincle 94.56 93.61
Hulme Walfield & Somerford Booths 164.17 162.53 Wistaston 3,111.88 3,080.76
Kettleshulme 173.18 171.45 Worleston, Poole, Aston Juxta Mondrum 264.30 261.66
Knutsford 6,067.42 6,006.75 Wrenbury-cum-Frith 476.38 471.62
Little Bollington 88.86 87.97 Wybunbury 621.58 615.36
Little Warford 36.98 36.61
Lower Peover 73.25 72.52
Lower Whithington 296.77 293.80
Lyme Handley 71.49 70.78 TOTAL BAND D EQUIVALENTS 147,675.07 146,198.34

COUNCIL TAX-TAX BASE 2011/12 COUNCIL TAX-TAX BASE 2011/12

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Council Tax Base 2011/12
	Council Tax Base - Appendix A
	Council Tax Base - Appendix B
	Council Tax Base - Appendix C
	Council Tax Base - Appendix D


